Eden Township Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes January 29, 2018 8:00 pm

This meeting was called to order by Chairman Don Glover, with all present standing to recite the pledge of allegiance. In addition to Mr. Glover, the following Eden Township personnel were present; Trustee Ken Hall, Trustee Dave Baker, Fiscal Officer Chelsea Fulk and Road Maintenance Supervisor Robert Nethers. A copy of the minutes, a monthly cash journal report and fund, appropriation and revenue status reports were given to the trustees. Trustee Hall moved to waive the reading of the minutes, Trustee Baker seconded the motion all voted in favor, and the minutes were filed for the permanent record.

Public Participation: Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence (resident of Tarlton Road) were in attendance and said they have a culvert issue. Trustee Hall said they had cleaned the culvert out last year and all should have been resolved. Mr. Lawrence disagreed that it has been cleaned. Ken said they would come again and clean it/fix issues. Mrs. Lawrence wanted to know what the plan is for the roads? Her family won't come to visit because of the dirt road; they don't want their vehicles dirty or to get rock chips in their paint. Kyle Pound informed the board that his wife went off the road into a ditch in a soft spot on Baker Road on 1.27.18. They also want to know what the plan is for the roads that were ground out? The Trustees said they are trying to rework and rebuild the roads and get them to solid point, but with the current weather that isn't an easy task, currently. Jerry Dugan asked if a snow fence can we placed at the cemetery on Eden Church Road, because the snow blows so bad there. The board informed him that's a county road and there have to be certain specs (distances from the road etc.) in order to place snow fence. Resident Brian Finkes stated he has cancelled his contact with Waste Management because their trash hasn't been picked up recently (during inclement weather situations) and if it is picked up, its delayed. Trustee Baker stated he had made a call to WM and they said the road was too dangerous.

Old Business: 1982 International distributor truck is listed on GovDeals and will end 1.29.18 @ 9:00pm.

New Business: NONE.

Road Report: Road Maintenance Supervisor, Rob Nethers reported the roads aren't in the best conditions. They're trying to build them back up. They keep putting grindings and stone on. Snow removal went well-the Sterling truck did get put into the ditch on Tarlton---Speedy's pulled it out. Tree needs removed on Baker South (south of resident Weiner's home) Trees on Graceland Lane needs removed also; will need to speak to landowner, Jon Hughes. Will need to get an estimate from Hysong's Tree Service for removals of all trees. All equipment is in good running condition.

There will be a special meeting 2.7.18 to pay the bills (end of year wasn't complete due to sickness)

Trustee Baker made a motion to adjourn, Trustee Hall seconded the motion and all Trustees voted in favor. The meeting was adjourned

I hereby certify that sufficient funds were on deposit for the payment of the forgoing bills when obligated and funds are now or deposit to pay the attached expenditures; Steve Little, Fiscal Officer.			
Chairman, Don Glover	Ken Hall	Dave Baker	Fiscal Officer, Chelsea Fulk